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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please see response below.
How many nursing shifts were filled by off-framework agencies between 1st — 31st July 2023? - 0

Within the aforementioned timeframe, please can you list the number of nursing shifts filled by ward or
department that off-framework agencies were used in? - N/A

Please state the overall amount spent on agency staff to date, since the beginning of this financial
year? - £242,147 (Nursing agency 1/4/23 -31/7/23)

Between 1st-31st of July, how many nursing shifts were filled by on-framework agencies? - 627

Please list all suppliers who have filled nursing shifts at an hourly rate which exceeds the framework cap
allowance throughout this financial year?

Day Webster Ltd

Evergood Associates Ltd
Firstpoint Healthcare Ltd
Medacs Healthcare Plc
Nutrix Personnel LTD

Team Support Healthcare Ltd
Your World Nursing Ltd

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net
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Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

WWWw.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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